

Early Entrance Program Club

EEPC Meeting Agenda

California State University Los Angeles

King Hall Basement Conference Room

2 Apr 2018; 3:00-4:00

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- A. Call to Order:
- B. Roll Call (Sign-in sheet)
- C. Approval of Agenda for Monday, March 19, 2018

II. PUBLIC FORUM

III. STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS

- A. Isabelle Items
- B. Vacation 4/5-4/20
- C. Interviews
- D. Group meetings 4/17,18, & 20
- E. Upcoming Events
 - 1. CAPS Discussion Groups (Apr 12 & Apr 26; 3:15-4:15)
 - 2. Roller Skating (April 21; 1:30-4:00)
 - 3. Grad Night
 - 4. Supreme EEP Club Talent Show (May 26)
 - 5. Movie Days -Wed; 2-6 pm
- F. General Updates
 - 1. Administrative Units
 - a) Yearbooks
 - 2. Fundraising
 - a) **Sign up on the Doodle!**
 - 3. Elections

IV. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Formal Reflection

V. ADJOURNMENT

- 1. Closing Comments
- 2. Gavel Count:

Commented [1]: Is Isabelle officially our adviser yet?

Commented [2]: whoops still haven't done the paperwork, but she comes to the meetings :)

Commented [3]: Is this happening?

Commented [4]: we're changing it